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House Bill (HB) 1600 and Senate Bill (SB) 567 83`a
Legislature, Regular Session, transferred the functions
relating to the economic regulation of water and sewer
utilities from the TCEQ to the PUC effective
September 1, 2014.
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From: Lisa Fuentes
Sent: Monday, December 30, 2013 11:26 AM

2014 SEPTo: Tim Coffey ^^ ^' ^ ^
Cc: Stacey Duncan; Christine Mester PUBL IC F'. ^^i^^'^ t;0^i^^S^i^x;
Subject: RE: STM applications filed for Moody Water System and^^t^i^9ft/ater System

Thank you Mr. Coffey. We'll get these applications logged in and begin our review.
Lisa

Lisa Fuentes
Team Leader
Utilities Financial Review Team
Water Supply Division
512/239-6117
512/239-6972 fax

From: Tim Coffey [maiIto: timcoffey@candlinvestment. com]
Sent: Monday, December 30, 2013 10:53 AM
To: Lisa Fuentes
Subject: RE: STM applications filed for Moody Water System and Athens Water System

Ms. Fuentes,

This is to confirm our conversation. The buyer DOES intend to transfer the existing CCN numbers of the Athens and
Moody water systems. Thank you for your assistance.

Tim Coffey

903-536-7200
979-255-2481

From: Lisa Fuentes [mailto:lisa.fuentesCatceq.texas.aov]
Sent: Monday, December 30, 2013 10:37 AM
To: timcoffev@candlinvestment.com
Cc: Stacey Duncan; Christine Mester
Subject: STM applications filed for Moody Water System and Athens Water System

Mr. Coffey,
Thank you for speaking with me this morning. As we discussed, it is my understanding that the buyer
intends to transfer the existing CCN numbers of the Athens and Moody water systems rather than
canceling those numbers and obtaining new ones. Please reply to this email and confirm.
Thanks for your help,
Lisa

Lisa Fuentes
Team Leader
Utilities Financial Review Team
Water Supply Division
512/239-6117
512/239-6972 fax
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